1/28/25, 8:58 AM State of lowa Mail - RE: Letter of Noncompliance - City of Edgewood Yard Waste Site

‘ ‘ WA Sauser, Amber <amber.sauser@dnr.iowa.gov>

RE: Letter of Noncompliance - City of Edgewood Yard Waste Site

1 message

Cassi Ries <edgecity@iowatelecom.net> Mon, Jan 27, 2025 at 11:43 AM
To: "Sauser, Amber" <amber.sauser@dnr.iowa.gov>

Yes, | finally got the last one at the beginning of January. | mailed copies of the signed agreements with the waiver
permit application a couple weeks ago. If you need copies of everything, let me know.

Thanks,

Cassi Ries

City Administrator/Clerk

City of Edgewood
203 W. Union

PO Box 397
Edgewood, IA 52042
PH: 563-928-6842

From: Sauser, Amber <amber.sauser@dnr.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 11:39 AM

To: Cassi Ries <edgecity@iowatelecom.net>

Subject: Re: Letter of Noncompliance - City of Edgewood Yard Waste Site

Have you been able to get folks to sign an agreement?

On Tue, Nov 19, 2024 at 11:10 AM Cassi Ries <edgecity@iowatelecom.net> wrote:

Amber,

The City Council discussed the issue of our waste site not being compliant with the Iowa DNR. In response to the
letter:
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105.3(1) - we will be contacting residents that live near the site to make them aware and to get written approval. I will
also be contacting Theresa Stiner about getting the waiver.

105.4(2) — we will work on getting a sign put up to inform residents of the needed information.

I will be contacting the residents this week about getting the letters approved. As for the sign, I cannot give an
estimate on when we will have it posted.

If there are other questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out.

Thank you,

Cassi Ries

City Administrator/Clerk

City of Edgewood
203 W. Union

PO Box 397
Edgewood, |A 52042

PH: 563-928-6842
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